
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From : 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker, James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD S'.lurce] In for a call to this week? 

Friday, November 17, 2017 7:31: 51 PM 

I wil l cal l you then. 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 7:24 Aflt 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: Re: [ Non-DoD &Jurce] In for a call to this week? 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all Jinks contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

After 2.00 would work. Say 3.00? 

Sent from my iPhone 

at 6:49 AM, Baker, James H SES OSD OONA 
< Caution-mailt 

David, my apologies. 

>>wrote: 

I have t ime today before 0930 and after 1400, if it is sti ll useful for us to talk. 

Wi th respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

< Caution-mailto 

From: Ignatius, David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0079 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 10:30 AM 
To : Baker, ..ames H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call to this week? 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of 
the sender, and confim1 the authenticity of all links contained within the message 
prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Yes. 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA {US) (Caution-Caution-

mailto < Caution-

mailto > ] 

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 7:46 AM 

To: Ignatius, David <David. lgnatius@washpost .com < Caution­

mailto:David.lgnatius@washpost.com > > 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call to this week? 

David, thank you for the note. I am arriving via red eye-mid to late morn ing workable? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From :Ignatius, David 

> < Caution-Caution­

< Caution-

>> 

Sent:Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:03 FM 
To :Baker, ..ames H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject:[Non-DoD Source] In for a call to this week? 

I'd love to compare notes on severa l subjects. How does tomorrow morning look for 

you? 

Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0080 




